
414-425-7500
License Committee

Agenda*
Franklin City Hall Health Wing Room

9229 W. Loomis Rd
Franklin, WI

June 20, 2023 - 5:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order & Roll Call I Time:
2. Citizen Comment
3. Acceptance of Approved Minutes for License Committee Meeting of June 6, 2023.

4. License Applications Reviewed I Recommendations
Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Extraordinary Federation of Croatian Societies, Inc - Croatian Fest
Entertainment & Special Person in Charge: Thomas KrenzEvent
5:05 p.m. Location: 9100-9140 S 76 St

Date of Event: Saturday, July 15, 2023
Operator Roberta Fenning
2022-23 & Rawson PubRenewal 2023-24
5:10 p.m.

Operator Mitcheal Lenski
2023-2024 Iron Mike'sNew
5:15 p.m.

Operator Kenneth Lux
2023-2024 Milwaukee Burger CompanyNew
5:20 p.m.

Operator Taylor Erickson
2023-2024 Bowery Bar & GrillNew

Operator Justin Hoffman
2023-2024 Iron Mike'sNew

Operator Alexis Sedgwick Ballman
2022-2023 Irish CottageNew

Operator Alexis Sedgwick Ballman
2023-2024 Irish CottageRenewal

Operator Angela Damask
2023-2024 Mulligan's Irish Pub & GrillRenewal



License Committee Agenda
Health Wmg Room
June 20, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Operator David Lindner
2023-2024 St. Martin's Fair - Lions ClubRenewal

Operator Lisa Oliver
2023-2024 Rawson PubRenewal

Operator Joseph Osvatic
2023-2024 Croatian ParkRenewal

Operator Rajendra Patel
2023-2024 Andy's on Ryan RdRenewal

Temporary Entertainment Franklin Police Dept-National Night Out
& Amusement Person in Charge: PO Gary Wallace

Event: National Night Out - Crime Prevention Community Event
Event Date: Monday, 8/7/2023

Temporary Class "B" Beer Franklin Lions Club:
St. Martin's Labor Day Fair
Person in Charge: David Lindner
Location: St. Martins Rd. & Church St.
Dates of Event: 9/3 through 9/4/2023

5. Adiournment Time:

Not1cc 1s grven that a majority of the Common Council may attend thus meeting to gather mnformation about an agenda 1tem over which they have
deers1on-making responsibility Thus may constitute a meetmg of the Common Council per State ex rel Badke v Greendale Village Board, even

though the Common Councl will not take formal action at thus meeting.

Page 2 of2



F••Franklin
WISCONSIN

414-425-7500
License Committee
Agenda Minutes*

Franklin City Hall Hearing Room
9229 W. Loomis Rd

Franklin, WI
lune 6, 2023 - 4: 15 p.m.

1. Call to Order & Roll Call I Time: 4:16 p.m.
2. Citizen Comment- End 4:19 p.m.

3. Acceptance of Approved Minutes for License Committee Meeting of May 16, 2023 -
Alderwoman Dav moved and Alderwoman Eichmann seconded.

4. Approval of Minutes for Special License Committee Meeting of May 30, 2023 -
Alderwoman Day moved and Alderwoman Eichmann seconded.

5. License Applications Reviewed I Recommendations
Type/ Time Applicant Information D

Approve Hold e
n
Y

Operator Nicole Stankowski Approved conditionally upon2023-2024 Bowery Bar & GrillNew providing the documents
4:20 p.m. showing completion of the

court ordered stipulations
and with agreement of
applicant that she will
participate in counseling
wellness service.

Class B Combination DBA Iron Mike's
Entertainment & Jax on 27LLCAmusement

William Rushman, Agent V
2023-2024
4:25 p.m. 6357 $ 27% st
Fireworks Display Civic Celebration Committee - Independence Day
Approval Celebration Fireworks Display

Person in Charge: John Bergner v
Location: 9229 W Loomis Rd
Date of Event: 7/1/2023

Operator Connie Young
2022-2023 Croatian Park - Scottish Highland GamesNew v
Operator David Fifarek
2023-2024 The Rock Sports ComplexNew V

Operator Nicholas Itsines
2023-2024 Honey Butter CafeNew v
Operator Mitcheal Lenski
2023-2024 Iron Mike's v
New Hold for

Appearance



Leense Committee Agenda
Hearing Room
June 6, 2023

Applicant Information DType/ Time
Hold eApprove n

V
Operator Kenneth Lux ✓2023-2024 Milwaukee Burger Company Hold forNew

Appearance

Operator John Rinelli
2023-2024 The Rock Sports Complex vNew

Operator Jada Cesar
2022-2023 Walgreens #05459 vNew

Operator Jada Cesar
2023-2024 Walgreens #05459 vRenewal

Operator Clayton Declore
2022-2023 Chili's Grill & Bar vNew

Operator Clayton Declore
2023-2024 Chili's Grill & Bar vRenewal

Operator Roberta Fenning /2022-2023 Rawson Pub Hold forNew
Appearance

Operator Roberta Fenning ✓2023-2024 Rawson Pub Hold forRenewal
Appearance

Operator Joseph Handlos
2022-2023 Kwik Trip #287 VNew

Operator Joseph Handlos
2023-2024 Kwik Trip #287 yRenewal

Operator Elizabeth Lipinski
2022-2023 Walgreens #05884 vNew

Operator Elizabeth Lipinski
2023-2024 Walgreens #05884 vRenewal

Page 2 of8



License Lomm1ttee Agenda
Hearing Room
June 6, 2023

Applicant Information DType/ Time
eApprove Hold n
V

Operator Nicole Olender y
2022-2023 Michaelangelo's Pizza Upon
New Correct10ns

on
Application

Operator Nicole Olender v
2023-2024 Michaelangelo's Pizza Upon
Renewal Correct10ns

on
Appl1cat1on

Operator Vanessa Peterson
2022-2023 The Rock Sports Complex vNew

Operator Vanessa Peterson
2023-2024 The Rock Sports Complex /Renewal

Operator Mato Veber
2022-2023 Croatian Park vNew

Operator MatoVeber
2023-2024 Croatian Park yRenewal

Operator Antonious Wilder v
2022-2023 Chill's Grill & Bar Upon
New Correct10ns

on
Annhcation

Operator Antonious Wilder /
2023-2024 Chili's Grill & Bar Upon
Renewal Corrections

on
Appl1cat1on

Operator Tanya Bielinski
2023-2024 Swiss Street Pub & Grill vRenewal

Operator John Bergner
2023-2024 Civic Celebration VRenewal

Operator Luke Capstran
2023-2024 Walgreens #05884 vRenewal

Page 3 of8



License ommuttee Agenda
Hearing Room
June 6, 2023

Page 4 of8

DType/ Time Applicant Information
Hold eApprove n

y
Operator Kaitlyn Connolly
2023-2024 Hampton Inn & Suites vRenewal

-
Operator Reyna Contreras
2023-2024 Iron Mike's vRenewal

-
Operator Nicole Cruz
2023-2024 Mulligan's Irish Pub & Grill vRenewal

Operator Alyssa Dama
2023-2024 Iron Mike's vRenewal

Operator Kristy Delaney
2023-2024 Country Lanes Bowling Center vRenewal

Operator Melody Eberhardt
2023-2024 Romey's Place vRenewal

Operator Eric Gagliano
2023-2024 Bowery Bar & Grill /Renewal

Operator Nicole Gaus
2023-2024 Bowery Bar & Grill /Renewal

Operator Madeline Gernhauser
2023-2024 Milwaukee Burger Company vRenewal

Operator Halina Grochowski
2023-2024 No Location vRenewal

Operator Stevie Grzybowski
2023-2024 Staybridge Suites vRenewal

Operator Patti Hartung
2023-2024 Walgreens #05459 vRenewal



License Lomm1ttee Agenda
Hearing Room
June 6, 2023

Page 5 of8

DType/ Time Applicant Information
Hold eApprove n

y
Operator Justin Kagerbauer
2023-2024 Croatian Park vRenewal

Operator Lori Kochan
2023-2024 Swiss Street Pub & Grill vRenewal

-
Operator Mikala Lindi
2023-2024 Milwaukee Burger Company vRenewal

Operator Marcia Lonzaga
2023-2024 Walgreens #05884 vRenewal

Operator Grace Mantyh
2023-2024 Pick'n Save #6431 vRenewal

Operator Jennifer Martinez
2023-2024 Swiss Street Pub & Grill vRenewal

Operator Julia Martinez
2023-2024 The Landmark vRenewal

Operator Anthony Megna
2023-2024 Civic Celebration vRenewal

Operator Lee Ann Meier
2023-2024 Country Lanes Bowling Center vRenewal

Operator Kristen Menzel
2023-2024 Rawson Pub vRenewal

Operator Camille Nicolai
2023-2024 Hampton Inn & Suites vRenewal

Operator Julie Palivoda
2023-2024 Kwik Trip #857 vRenewal



License Committee Agenda
Hearmg Room
June 6, 2023

Page 6 of8

Applicant Information DType/ Time
Hold eApprove n

Y
Operator Eric Ramos

-./2023-2024 Marcus Showtmme CinemaRenewal

-
Operator Richard Rehberg
2023-2024 The Landmark

-./Renewal

-
Operator Debra Reichart
2023-2024 Rawson Pub vRenewal

-
Operator lean Risacher
2023-2024 Hampton Inn & Suites vRenewal

Operator Michelle Rocha
2023-2024 Marcus Showtime Cinema vRenewal

Operator Mark Rozenberg
2023-2024 Bowery Bar &Grill vRenewal

Operator Christine Rozewicz
2023-2024 Rawson Pub

vRenewal

Operator Joseph Schauer
2023-2024 Croatian Park vRenewal

Operator Daniel Stadler
2023-2024 Polonia Sport Club

vRenewal

Operator Linda Steeves
2023-2024 Walgreens #05459

-./Renewal

Operator Mark Steffes
2023-2024 Kwik Trip #287

vRenewal

Operator Alexis Steitz
2023-2024 Romey's Place

vRenewal



License Committee Agenda
Hearing Room
June 6, 2023

DType/ Time Applicant Information
Hold eApprove n

Yy
Operator James Talaska v2023-2024 Country Lanes Bowling CenterRenewal

Operator Jennifer Teske
/2023-2024 Irish CottageRenewal

Operator Ann Thaler
2023-2024 Irish Cottage

VRenewal

Operator Tiffany Torres
2023-2024 Romey's Place vRenewal

Operator Hanna Wallace
2023-2024 The Rock Sports Complex vRenewal

Operator Melissa Waulters
2023-2024 Wegner's St Martins Inn vRenewal

vOperator Maren Wendt
2023-2024 Honey Butter Cafe UponRenewal

Correct10ns
on

Aoohcat10n
Operator Matthew Wisniewski
2023-2024 Country Lanes Bowling Center vRenewal

Operator Alyssa Zacher
2023-2024 Bowery Bar & Grill vRenewal

Operator Eric Zoromskis
2023-2024 Swiss Street Pub & Grill vRenewal

Day Care DBA KinderCare
2023-2024 KinderCare Education LLC v6350 S 108% St

Theresa castronovo

Page 7 of8



License Committee Agenda
Hearng Room
June 6, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information D
Approve Hold e

n
V

Temporary Class "B" Beer VFW Post 10394:
And St. Martin's Labor Day FairTemporary Entertainment
&Amusement Person in Charge: Andrew Hushek v

Location: St. Martins Rd. & Church St.
Dates of Event: 9/3/2023 throuah 9/4/2023

Time: Alderwoman Eichmann

6. Adjournment moved and Alderwoman Day
seconded to adjourn at 6:23
p.m.

Notice Is gven that a majority of the Common Council may attend thus meeting to gather information about an agenda rtem over which they have
decs1on-makmng responsibility Thus may constitute a meeting of the Common Council per State ex rel Badke v Greendale Village Board, even

though the Common Council will not take formal action at this meetmg

Page 8 of8


